
No. Questions 

1

Is there a particular format that PDE would like bidders to use for 

their proposal? Are there other requirements that bidders must 

consider (e.g. page limit)?

2

Is there a particular format that PDE would like bidders to use for 

their budget? Should the budget be submitted separately from 

the technical proposal?

3
Are there any key milestone dates the PDE expects the vendor to 

incorporate into their development plan/schedule?

4

Please describe the review process that PDE will conduct prior to 

the final delivery of items, the format of feedback from PDE, and 

the expectation of the vendor following this review.

5
Other than a difference in the number of points, what is the 

difference between a CR item and an OE item?

6
In addition to multiple-choice items, would PDE also like to have 

multiple-select items developed?

7

Is the Commonwealth seeking a work-for-hire relationship in 

which the Commonwealth would retain exclusive rights to the 

items for a much higher overall development cost? Or is the 

Commonwealth interested in the vendor maintaining ownership of 

the items at a reduced development cost?
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Format should be either Word/Excel or other commonly used office software 

product format. There is no page limit.

Format should be either Word/Excel or other commonly used office software 

product format. If submitted as an attachment, the budget should be a 

separate document. All bidders must use SRM to enter bids into each the line 

item.

The milestone dates should reflect timely delivery of items to allow for the 

process of PDE review, vendor edits based upon PDE review and feedback, 

and final delivery of items for posting on the SAS portal.

Answers

Upon receipt of items from the contractor, PDE the PDE content advisor will 

review each item and provide written feedback where necessary.  It is the 

expectation that the vendor will revise as directed and communicate with the 

PDE content advisor to clarify or discuss the feedback.

There is no difference.

No

PDE would assume ownership of the items.


